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Diamond Williams

From: Webb, Linda C. . CWEBB@southernco.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100304-EU, Territorial Dispute Between Choctawhatchee Electric Coop and Gulf
Power Company

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Motion for Summary Final Order 4-25-11.pdf

A. sfSusan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southemco.com

Docket No. 100304-EU
Gulf Power Company

Document consists of 2 pages.
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The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Withdrawal of Motion For
Summary Final Order.

Linda Webb
Gulf Power Company
850.444.6254
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Territorial Dispute Between
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 100304-EU
Date: April 25, 2011

)
)
)
)

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF
MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER

Gulf Power Company (“Gulf Power™, “Gulf” or “the Company™), by and through its
undersigned counsel, hereby provides notice that is has withdrawn its Motion for Summary Final
Order dated February 11, 2011, The Company respectfully requests that the withdrawn motion
be removed from the agenda for consideration at the Commission’s April 26, 2011, Commission
Conference. Although Gulf Power has withdrawn its motion, the Company reserves its right to
re-file another Motion for Summary Final Order following the close of discovery in this
proceeding. Gulf has conferred with counsel for CHELCO and CHELCO has no objection to
this notice.

Respectfully submitted this 25" day of April, 2011.

JEFFREY A. STO
Florida Bar No.. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Fiorida Bar No.: 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No.: 0627569

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32591

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Territorial Dispute Between

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

and Gulf Power Company

et e e

Docket No. 100304-EU

CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mait this 25th day of

April, 2011, on the following:

Ms. LEIGH V. GRANTHAM
CHOGCTAWHATCHEE ELEGTRIC CooeP,,
INC.

P.O. Boxbiz

DEFUNIAK SPRINGS, FL 32435-0512
WTHOMPSON @ CHELCC.COM

NoORMAN H. HORTON, JR./G. EARLY RaLPH R JAEGER, EsQ.

MESSER Law Firm FL PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
P. O. Box 15573 2540 SKUMARD OAK BLvD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-7019
NHORTON@ LAWFLA.COM riaeger @psc.state.fi.us
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JEFFREY ONE
Florida Bar No. 325963
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



